
 
 
From: Justyna.Golota@met.police.uk <Justyna.Golota@met.police.uk>  
Sent: 19 January 2022 11:14 
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>;  
Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence- Channel Lounge, 775 High Road, Tottenham, 
London, N17 8AH. (WK/522357) 
 
Dear all,  
 
Please see attached Police representation in relation to Channel Lounge.  
 
Kind regards  
Justyna  
 

 

                  
           

Police Constable Justyna GOLOTA 2211NA 

North Area BCU Partnership & Prevention 
Metropolitan Police Service  

North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey) 

Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, N9 0PW 

www.met.police.uk  Justyna.Golota@met.police.uk 

  Enfield   Haringey 
Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official 

 
 
 
 
From: Shah Noshaba <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing 
Sent: 24 December 2021 15:10 
To:  
Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence- Channel Lounge, 775 High Road, Tottenham, 
London, N17 8AH. (WK/522357) 
 
Dear RA’s 
 
Please find attached an application for a new of a Premises Licence.  
Please note the last day of consultation will be on 23rd January 2022.  
Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk 

 
Kind Regards,  
 
 
Noshaba Shah 
Licensing Officer 
 

 
 
Haringey London 
Licensing Authority, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 
8HQ 

http://www.met.police.uk/
mailto:Justyna.Golota@met.police.uk
https://twitter.com/MPSenfield
https://twitter.com/MPSharingey
mailto:Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk


T. 020 8489 5536 
noshaba.shah@haringey.gov.uk 

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: Contact 

Frontline Why wait when you can do it online? 

 
www.haringey.gov.uk 
twitter@haringeycouncil 
facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege 

and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. 

Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey 

Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any 

computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage 

from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party 

organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 

legislation. 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be 
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your 
system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment 
without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems 
are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by 
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf 
of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with 
other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in 
this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.  
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